From: Harry Broadbent-Combe

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Subject: Re: Notification of Wish to Speak at a Compulsory Hearing
Date: 18 October 2019 18:19:59

Dear Sirs,

I note that the Rule 8 letter published on 16" October 2019 sets out the deadline of 24 October
2019 for receipt by the Examination Authority of notification of a wish to speak at a Compulsory
Acquisition Hearing.

Batcheller Monkhouse is representing a number of Interested Parties, who are predominately
landowners affected by the pipeline. A number of our clients have not yet agreed an option
agreement with the Applicant so it is possible that they may be included in any Compulsory
Acquisition Hearings (CAH). Should this be the case then we would wish to speak at the relevant
CAH so please accept this email as written notification of our wish to speak as agents. For the
avoidance of doubt I am not requesting that CAH be held but if one is held affecting any of our
clients then we would wish to attend.

I am notifying you now as I am going to be away for the next two weeks so would not be able to
contact you nearer to the deadline.

Yours faithfully,

Harry Broadbent-Combe MRICS FAAV | Senior Surveyor
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Batcheller Monkhouse
New Bartram House, 3-5 Swan Court, Station Road, Pulborough, RH20 1RL
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This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful
for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose, or otherwise make use of the information herein. If you have received this email in error
please contact us immediately. Batcheller Monkhouse will accept no liability for the mis-transmission, interference, or interception
of any email and you are reminded that Email is not a secure method of communication. Whilst all efforts are made to ensure that
inbound and outbound emails are virus free, Batcheller Monkhouse will not accept liability for viruses or computer problems which
may occur as a result of this email and/or any attachments thereto.
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